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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Temporary Rules 10A NCAC 14E - Requests for Changes - October 2023 RRC

 

From: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 2:04 PM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules 10A NCAC 14E ‐ Requests for Changes ‐ October 2023 RRC 
 
Yes, that is correct! We are withdrawing rules .0102, .0108, .0110, .0113, .0213, .0317, .0403, and .0404. 
 

Taylor Corpening 
Rule-making Coordinator 
Division of Health Service Regulation 
NC Department of Health and Human Services 
 
Office: 919-855-4619 
Fax: 919-733-2757 
taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov 
 
809 Ruggles Drive, Edgerton Building  
2701 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, NC 27699-2701 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1:59 PM 
To: Corpening, Taylor <taylor.corpening@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Premakumar, Rajeev K <raj.premakumar@dhhs.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Temporary Rules 10A NCAC 14E ‐ Requests for Changes ‐ October 2023 RRC 
 
Thanks! 
 
Also, for clarity, can you confirm that you’ve withdrawn the following rules: 
 
.0102, .0108, .0110, .0113, .0213, .0317, .0403, and .0404. 
 
Brian 
 
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
 
E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 


